Grand Isle Supervisory Union

Alburgh School District
School Board Regular Meeting
Monday August 20, 2018 at 5:30 p.m.
Location: Alburgh Education & Community Center

Agenda
Call to Order
1. Call to Order (Michael Savage)

2. Adjust the Agenda
3. Citizens and/or Staff to be Heard

4. Consent Agenda (Action)
a. Approve the minutes from 8-6-2018
b. .Approve new hire contracts

5. Reports (Discussion)
a. . Principal’s
Facilities Update and staffing update
b. Financial Report
Budget to actual

Board Business.

6. Sheldon/Alburgh update (Michael Savage) (Discussion)

7. Cash Flow Update- Tax Anticipation Note (M. Clark) (Discussion/Possible Action)
8. Approval of Bills for Payment (Michael Savage) (Action)

9. GISU.org email accounts for board member (M. Clark)(Discussion)

10. School-Based Clinician (Beth Hemingway) (Discussion)

11. Other

Closure
12. Setting the next agenda (Discussion)
13. Adjourn

Note: Executive Session: If discussion warrants, and the Board so votes, some items may be discussed
in Executive Session pursuant to VSA 1 §313(a)

Discussion Items - Issues the Board needs to discuss and deliberate, but upon which no action is taken at this meeting.
Action Items - Issues that require the Board to make a decision by vote, may have been discussed over several meetings prior to this point.

Consent Items - Routine matters that need no discussion by the Board, but require Board approval. They are grouped together as a single
agenda item. Background materials are provided in the Board packet to be reviewed ahead of the meeting. If there are no concerns, they are
approved with a single vote. Any member can request the Board remove an item to be discussed and voted on separately. This frees up time at
meetings.

Information Items [Incidental Information] - Matters the Board needs to know about, but for which no Board action is needed. The information
flow is one way, from presenter to the Board. Questions for clarification are entertained as time allows.



Alburgh School Board
Alburgh Community Education Center
August 6 , 2018

Present: Board Chair Michael Savage, Board Vice Chair Trevor Creller, Board Members Stephanie
Waters, Virginia Wright, and Mallory Ovitt, Principal Beth Hemingway, GISU Acting Superintendent
Michael Clark, GISU Business Manager Rob Gess, Member of the Public Barbara Bluto

Meeting called to order at 5:30 P.M. by Mike Savage

Adjustment of Agenda:
e No adjustments

Public Input:
e Barbara Bluto spoke on behalf of the class of 2019 for their field trip to Philadelphia.

o A Coin drop will be held in front of the school October 6th (raindate October 13th), which
will require a certificate of insurance. Rob Gess will get this to Beth Hemingway to pass
on to Mrs. Bluto.

Consent Agenda:
e Approved minutes of July 9th and July 16th.

s Approved new hire contracts.

Superintendent’s Report:
¢ Audit Update- Rob Gess has been working towards finishing this and Mr. Clark reports that it is
close to being done. Other short-term funding solutions are being explored in the meantime.
e Special Education Director- The committee has been through 2 rounds of interviews, references
have been checked for 2 candidates, and Mr. Clark would like to hold a special GISU meeting
on Wednesday August 9th to hire for this position.

Principal’s Report:

e Summer Program Update- Friday 8/3 was the last day. There was positive feedback from
students, parents, and staff. Thank you to Program Director Lisa Arnold and the staff that
worked the summer program.

¢ Building Maintenance- Mahoney Alarms has done security work, soccer fields and cottage
ramp/steps have been completed. Classroom doors and PreK A/C has been installed.
Upcoming projets include PreK sinks and countertops, back parking lot, and some painting
projets.

e Hiring Updates- Alburgh welcome Primary Math Interventionist Leah Butts, Grade 3 Megan
Ehle, and Middle School ELA Kristin Schneider. Still need to hire an intermediate literacy
interventionist.

e Master Schedule Update- Final draft will be sent to teachers on Friday with a welcome back
letter. This schedule will maximize first instruction with better outcomes for all students.

Board Business:



Governance Conversation with Sheldon- There is an informal meeting with Sheldon on
Wednesday. Mike Savage, Trevor Creller, and Michael Clark will be attending on behalf of
Alburgh and will report back to the board.

Approval of Bills for Payment- these will be held until the next meeting.

Short Term Funding- Rob Gess and Michael Clark shared a memo about cash flow challenges
and updates around short-term financing due to a delay in the FY17 audit and issuing tax
anticipation note. Payroll is the priority.

GISU.org email accounts- Michael Clark discussed the creation of email accounts for board
members for board business.

Principal Contract- Moved to executive session

Agenda Building- short term financing, bills, principal and superintendent reports including
budget to actuals, email accounts, meeting with Sheldon

Board Action:

Stephanie Waters moved to approve a coin drop on October 6th with a raindate of October 13th
in front of the school (2nd Trevor Creller) Unan.
Stephanie Waters moved to accept the minutes of July 9, 2018 and July 16, 2018 (2nd Virginia
Wright) Unan.
Stephanie Waters moved to approve contracts for Kristin Schneider, Megan Ehle, and Leah
Butts (2nd Trevor Creller) Unan.
Trevor Creller moved to review the bills at the next meeting in 2 weeks (2nd Stephanie Waters)
Unan.
Stephanie Waters moved to enter executive session at 6:37 P.M. to discuss the evaluation of a
public employee (2nd Trevor Creller) Unan.
o The board exited executive session at 6:41 P.M.
o Trevor Creller moved to amend the principal contract to include a $100,000 life
insurance policy including accidental death and dismemberment (2nd Stephanie Waters)
Unan.
Stephanie Waters moved to adjourn at 6:47 P.M. (2nd Virginia Wright) Unan.

Respectiully Submitted,

Stephanie Waters Virginia Wright Mallory Ovitt

Trevor Creller, Vice Chair Michael Savage, Chair



| Jo | abey

Nd.lc:80c 8L02/SL/8

(0T°6LT'96L'S)S 0008 OT6LT'I6L'S)S  (9ELTL'OIS'D)S TVLOL ANVUD
00°0$ 0005 00°0S (65°€TT°68)S weldoad pood 16S TV.LOL
000 000 000 r1'¥90°s7) IsepeaIg - uONINNN PRYD ALIS 00-000-0004-TSYE-10€ L1
000 000 000 (s5°562°79) oJeAl youn J0OUSS 91elS 00-000-0004-0S+E-10S 91
000 000 000 (06'¢98°1) SHAPY 0} S3feS - 32IAI3S P00, 00-000-000%-0291-106 'S1

wea3oad pooy 10S
00°0$ 00°0S 00°0S (00°008)$ uern LASN 10€ TVILOL

000 000 000 (00°009) ONUIAY JUBID LA 00-000-0004-0661-10€ t1

e LABR 10€

(0T°6LT'96L9)S  00°0S (0T6LT'96L'S)S  (LL'EOO'ITL'Y)S puny [e19ud9 100 TV.LOL
000 000 000 (osv1z'e SigJsuBil YO 00-000-000¥-06ZS-100 €1
000 000 00°0 (9°L1797) 183, JOU] QUIY PIO-BNXT "PH [e103dS 01-000-000¥-£07€-100 T1
000 000 000 aerrn Jed 4 10Ld quISY dAISUSIU] P [B199dS 01-000-0004-20TE-100 ‘I 1

(28'929°¢+0) 000 (z8'979°¢vT) 00's99°cLT) aatsuau] "pg Je1oadS 00-000-000¥-20Z€-100 01

(00°0£L8°29) 000 (0002829} 000 uopepodsueL], piy 18IS 00-000-000%-0S1£-100 '6

(00'855°062°5) 000 (00'855°067°5) (LS'TS6 15%'Y) juetn) Suipuadg uoneonpy 00-000-0004-011€-100 '8

00'929°L1) 000 (00°9L9°LD) 000 (139 preatpajn) NS - SiUeISqng JBWO 00-000-000+-06L7-100 'L

(8€'8t1°181) 000 (8c8p1°181) 000 noxyssed N§ wessoid dMS dd0 00-000-000%-052Z-100 9
000 000 000 (00°005°01) AMUBAYY [BO0T JOYIQ SNOSUL[[30SHA 00-000-0007-0661-100 °S
000 000 000 (00°000) SUOIBUO(] - SANUAASY 910 00-000-000-0T61-100 ¥

(00°00%) 000 (00700%) (rL'666) s3utLed 1SIBIU[AUSWISIAUL (0-000-0007-0151-100 '€
000 000 000 (oo00TT) 3NUBADY [OOYIS 1oWwng 00-000-000%-2T1-100 T
000 000 00°0 (oo'€88cl) 3Woduf uonIng, 00-000-000%-TZE1-100 '

puny [g12U35) 100
610T/0€/9 6107/0€/9 810Z/0€/9
- 810T/1/L - 8102/1/L = LI0T/L uondisa( / JPUIIN JUN0IDY
Surureway
junoury pouad papoday  198png pasiaay poLIad 1834 s8]

V/d ASYC ‘Sp0J Juswslels

6Zp.L1 # Hodsy

spun ||y }oday anusiay
JoLsIg Jooyodg umo] ybanqgly



6 jo | abed

INd16:80:¢ 8102/51/8

00°0S€ 000 000 000 00°0s¢ so1[ddns - SAPMIS B190S 00-G11-0195-0011-100 8T
00°00ST 000 000 000 00'008°1 saddng - 90U10 00-£11-0195-0011-100 LT
00°000° 000 000 000 00°000°C sayddng - [ 00-111-0195-0011-100 97
00°005 000 000 000 00°00§ satjddng - 9IS 00-601-019$-0011-100 "§Z
$9°948°1 SEETIT SEETIT 00°0 00°000°% sanddng - 11y 00-£01-019§-0011-100 +T
LOTTLEY EELLTY EELLTY 000 00°000°81 sarjddng [e33uaS-feuononnsuy §0-000-0195-0011-100 €2
00002 00°0 000 000 007007 [9ABI)-[UONONNSU] 00-000-08SS-0011-100 'TT
00°000°0€ 000 000 000 00°000°0€ [BUOIBOOA/IID YD - UOTIRL 00-000-6955-0011-100 ‘12
96'8T1°0L 000 000 000 96'8Z1°0L s130 403} 0} Justuked J{eyaq-uQ MEIS 00-000-8955-0011-100 0T
00°590°L1 000 00°0 000 00°§90°L1 ajeALId 9701S U] - SH UOIIRL 00-000-9955-0011-100 61
00°000°122 000 000 000 00°000°12Z 3IRAL/IAN 911G JO INO-SH UOLINE 0-000-79SS-0011-100 81
00°80S°8¥1°T 000 000 00°0 00'805°871°1 3jeIS U] - SH UonInL 00-000-195§-0011-100 LI
0070009 000 000 000 000009 (levoneonpd) SALLL pRLI 00-000-S15$-0011-100 91
00°00¢ 000 000 000 00°00€ juswdinbg o saedai-[euononusu] 00-000-£EXS-00T1-100 ‘ST
00°000°01 000 000 000 00°000°01 "SOAS "ONP [BUOISSOIJ 00-000-0ZES-0011-100 ¥1
00°005°€ 000 000 000 00°00S°€ Juswdo}aaa [euoissajosd-jguononisu] 00-000-0625-0011-100 €1
12°0L0°S 000 000 000 17°0L0°S oouBInSUT UOISIA dnosS-[euononIsu] 00-000-1825-0011-100 'TI
18'8L9°51 000 00°0 000 18'8L9°S1 ouensu] eauaq dross-jeuononssul 00-000-08Z5-0011-100 11
00°000°01 000 000 000 00°000°01 JUSLISINGIUITY ISINOO-JEUORINNSU] 00-000-0LZS-0011-100 01
00°959°7 000 000 000 00°959‘% “dwo)) JuswAojdwoun-jeuononzsu] 00-000-0925-0011-100 6
00°€E16 000 000 000 00°€E1°6 "dwoD SIBIOM-[eUoRINASUY 00-000-05TS-001 1-100 '8
T6611°E 000 000 000 76'611°¢ uondo Juswainay sakojdwy 00-000-1¥2S-0011-100 "L
$9'79%'1 STEIT 000 S1°EIT 08°59°1 3j17 dno1p - jruonOnISU] 00-000-0£TS-0011-100 9
£PE9LY8 ¥9'678 000 v9'678 LO€65°S8 BOY-[RUOHORNSU] (0-000-0TTS-0011-100 'S
75°688°05T 000 000 000 76°688°05T eay dross-feuonannsu 00-000-0125-0011-100 ¥
£9°ZITS11 00'Sy 000 00°sH £9°LSTST] SOUE[ES SOpIE-JeuononAsul 00-000-S115-0011-100 €
00°000°0T 000 000 00°0 00°000°07 soINISqNS-[euononISU] 00-000-C11$-0011-100 T
00°908°TL6 0000801 000 00°008°01 00909686 SoLJe|es-[euononnsu] 00-000-0115-0011-100 '1
[euondnaysuy oI
puny {gIouIn) 100
610T/0€/9 6102/0€/9 6102/0€/9 6102/0€/9 :
- 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L uondi1osa( / J2quUnp JUR00Y
Sutureutay palaqunoug
junowy 2 wadg $90URIGUINOUT pousg pauodsy  3e8png paydopy

v& [qoundg :2poD juswsiels

0EPL} # Hoday

s9po9 109lqO pue uoioung spun4 ||y sesuadx3g
JoLysIg Jooyodg umo] ybangly




6 Jo z sbeg

INdES'80'C 810C/SL/8

00002 000 000 000 00700T "dwo) "[dwdun) dMS 00-000-092S-1011-100 SS
00529 000 000 000 00529 "dwo) s1ayIoMm dJMS 00-000-0SZS-1011-100 ¥
00°001°1 000 00°0 000 00°001°1 siyousg JUSWAINSY GAdO dMS 00-000-TETS-1011-100 €5
09°0L1 0v'6T 000 0167 00°00T 9517 dnoID - dMS 00-000-0£ZS-1011-100 TS
SLILY0T 000 000 000 SL1L9°01 VOld dMS 00-000-0TZS-1011-100 IS
p9'L81°TE 000 000 000 ¥9'L81°CE yieaH dno1n dMS 00-000-012$-1011-100 0§
00°005°6€1 000 000 000 00°005°6€1 s10jn ], [ou] saLIR[eS dMS 00-000-011S-1011-100 6¥
wea804 IPIAY 100UIS T0TT
GL'EEO'LINES  €I'8PY‘ETS pEOILTIS 6LL8STIS 76°189°060°€S [euondnusul 0011 TVILOL
000527 000 000 000 00°05T UOBENSIERY/S24/send 00-000-0185-0011-100 'St
00°L09°L1 00'€6£°C 00°€6£°T 000 00°000°0T wawdinbg sandwoo-feuononnsuy 00-000-FELS-0011-100 "Ly
'099'9 86°6€€ 85°6€€ 000 00°000°L S2IMXI] 2 2njuI-feuonanysul 00-000-€€LS-0011-100 9%
007008 000 000 000 007008 uowdinby - pg sAUd 00-L11-0€LS-0011-100 'Sy
{08°81¢) 08'81S 08'81¢ 000 000 juswdinbyg [BUoNONASUI-[BUOONAISU] 00-000-0ELS-0011-100 ‘¥
000001 000 000 000 000001 P Y93 - 32U 00-£11-1896-0011-100 €F
00016C 00065 00065 000 00°00§°€ asemyog sainduwod-[euondnnsu] 00-000-0L9S-0011-100 Ty
0000 000 000 000 00005 saanejndiueiy - 9Us10S 00-€11-0995-0011-100 I¥
£0°9¢H°1 L6E9 L6'E9 000 000051 soAreindiueiy - YIRIN 00-111-0995-0011-100 0%
00°000°( 00°0 000 000 00°000°1 sao1aa(] aanendiueiy - A0BIAT 00-SO1-0995-0011-100 6€
(v6'861) $6'861 6861 000 000 $201A9(] 2AngNdIuBW-[EUOHOANSU] 00-000-0995-0011-100 "SE
SLTEY'T STLY STLY 000 00°00S°C S[ELIDIRJA [ENSIA-OLpNE-{BUOLINNSU] (0-000-0595-0011-100 LE
00°001 000 000 000 007001 S|EIIPOLIa]/SOUIZESRA - SAPIS [BI120S 00-S 1 1-1¥95-0011-100 "9€
00°0s€ 000 000 000 00°05€ sjeatpouad/sauizeSely - AorINIT 00-01-1$95-0011-100 'SE
08'8S 0T 16€ 0T'16€ 000 0005t S{edtpoLIad/sauizeSeN 00-000-1$95-0011-100 +€
00°000'C 000 000 000 007000C 300 - S2IPMIS {81308 00-S11-0+9S-0011-100 €€
00°008°1 000 000 000 000051 s300g - 22U 00-€11-0+95-0011-100 'TE
0¥'861°6 0910 09°10$ 000 00°000°01 s3o0g - A9BINT 00-S01-0¥9S-0011-100 '1€
(oT Lz 0T'LTl 0TLTI 000 000 syjoog-feuononnsu] 00-000-0v95-0011-100 "0€
881¢¢ 71891 71891 000 00005 sayddng - pg sAud 00-L[1-0195-0011-100 6T
6102/0£/9 6102/0€/9 610T/0€/9 6102/0€/9
- 810Z/1/L - 810TU/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L uonduosa(] / £qUINN JUNodY
Susuiewoy palsqunouyg
junowry 2% adg saduRIqUINOUY pousd pauoday  198png pardopy

0EVLL # Hoday

sapo2 198lqO pue uonoun4 spund j|y sesuadxg

JoLsI@ Jooydg umo] ybungly




6 Jo ¢ afiey

Nd€S80:C 810c/SL/8

00°01T 000 000 000 00°01T "dwo)) yuswkojdwoun-py [e10ads 00-000-092S-00C1-100 6L
00°0€€1 000 000 000 00°0€€E°t "dwo) sianjom - pH (e193ds 00-000-0SZS-00T1-100 8L
86°€80°C 000 000 000 86'€80°C JusW21RRY - 'pg [e192dS 00-000-0+TS-00T1-100 "LL
19T 000 000 000 19vZy oy daosn - py [eroads 00-000-0€2S-00T1-100 9L
7885461 000 000 000 v8'85¥°61 eoy-pg [e193dS 00-000-0TTS-00Z1-100 SL
SI'101°18 000 000 000 STI101°18 oouemsuf yieay dnois-pg [e10ads 00-000-0125-0021-100 +L
L8'€90'VST 000 000 000 L8 €90YST saLie{es sapie-py [2103dg 00-000-S11$-0021-100 €L
00°00€ 000 000 000 00°00€ saimnsqns-pg [e192ds 00-000-T11$-0021-100 "TL
uoyednpy [e122dg 0OTI
LS 9SY'LPS 80°€€0'1S 8£'810°1S 0L°PIS S9'68'8rS TY PV SSINY [esAlluf) €711 TV.LOL
00°00¢ 000 0070 000 00°00¢ dinbg 22 sxjoog [00yasald 00-000-0¥9S-€CI1-100 1L
(8¢81) 8€'810°1 8€°810°1 000 00°000°1 sonjddng [00yasa1d 00-000-019$-€Z11-100 0L
00'760°¢ 000 000 00°0 00'260°t C9 PV VIL - uoling, 00-000-€95S-£T11-100 69
00°00¢ 000 000 000 00°00S SAUL PRI A-24d 00-000-S1SS-€Z11-100 ‘89
00°00¢ 000 00°0 000 00°00¢ tuswidojara Joid -3 21d - V1 00-000-062S-€T1i-100 "L9
00700T°1 0070 000 000 00°001°1 QUIRY 380D -3 31d -V 00-000-0LTS-E€TI1-100 99
00°1vE 000 000 0070 00°tpE "dwoD dwauf} -3 21d -Vl 00-000-09TS-€T11-100 '$9
00°81 000 000 000 0081 "dwod s19310M -3 91d-V(1 00-000-0STS-ETT1-100 +9
oL vn) 0L'v1 000 0Lvl 000 “suj 9§17 dnosp -3 21~V 00-000-0£TS-ETI1-100 €9
$9708°C 000 000 000 $9°708°C VOId -2 21d ¥ 00-000-02TS-€T11-100 'T9
00°00¥T 000 000 0070 00°00¥°C yiesH dnotn -3 3id v 00-000-01ZS-€211-100 '19
00'9€9°9€ 000 000 000 00'9£9°9¢€ SaLB[ES 3] d1d-SS200Y [BSIDALUN (0-000-0115-£C11-100 09
TI PVDI-31] §S90VY [estoaiuf] €711
L1'66L'981S TTTEIS [£:541) 83 0v°6TS 6E£'1£6°981S wed301d IPIAL 100YDS T0TT TV.LOL
8T°LYS 28201 78201 000 00°059 saiddng -dMS 00-000-019S-1011-100 65
00°S0T°1 000 0070 000 00°S01°1 JuowdojoAd(] JoId dMS 00-000-06Z5-1011-100 "8S
00°L91 000 000 000 00°L91 uoistp dnoip dmsS 00-000-1825-1011-100 LS
00°5T¢ 000 000 000 00°5T8 [e3uaq dnoin dMS 00-000-08ZS-1011-100 '9§
6102/0¢/9 6102/0€/9 610T/0¢/9 610T/0£/9
- 810¢/1/L - 810¢/1/L - 810¢/1/L - 810¢/1/L uonduosa(] / 19qunN Junoody
Suuieway paloqunouyg
junoury 7 uadg saduRIqUINOUT] pouad pauodsy  108png paydopy

OE¥.Ll # Hoday

sapo9 }09[qO pue uonoung spund ||y sesuadxg

Jou3sid [00Y2S umo] ybungpy




6 40 ¢ 9bed

NdEG80C 810c/51L/8

00709 000 000 000 00709 dwo) 19310 -92UBPIND 00-000-05Z$-0T1Z-100 001
vI'ie oL'v1 00°0 oLyl 87501 94177 dnoup - sdueping 00-000-0£2$-0T12-100 66
SI'IETY 00°0 00°0 000 SI'IETY VOld4- 2ouepiny 00-000-0CTS-0T1Z-100 "86
LY'0£8°S 000 0070 000 LY'0€8°S ‘suf UijesH - sdoueping 00-000-01TS-0TIT-100 L6
0T'60€°SS 000 000 000 07'60€°SS Arejes-ooueping 00-000-011$-0T1Z-100 ‘96
SIDIALAS DUBPIND (TIT
(0y°897°1)$ SS'T6£'6S 00°08 SS'T6E°6S ST'PZI'SS w3044 (00§ wwng tpi TV.ILOL
00°00¢ 000 000 00°0 00°00§ satjddng -jooyog sawmng 00-000-019S-2TH1-100 "S6
$9'88 000 000 0070 $9°88 "dwo) s1I0M - [00Y9S Jounung 00-000-0$TS-TTHI-100 '¥6
(sozen) €6°L99 000 $6°L99 05°SES VOId - [00YdS wwing 00-000-07¢S-TTr1-100 €6
ooszL'n 00°STL'S 000 00°5TL’8 00°000°L Arefes -weisoid [00UDS Jawwng 00-000-0115-2Ty1-100 'T6
wel30.1J [00Y0S Jowwng 7Zp1
08°ST7'878 SS'EILIS 00°ShLS $8°8968 £9°6£6'6ZS sapAnoY Apog Judpnis 01¥1 TVIOL
00°$5T°6 00°S¥L 00°S¥L 0070 00°000°01 sng/jdng/dxg/suodg -feuononnsul (0-000-£895-01+1-100 '16
00°00L°T 000 000 000 00°00L°1 sarjddng jeraua8-sonianoy Apog uapniS 00-000-0195-01¥1-100 06
00°000°T 000 00°0 000 00'000°C SOAS paseyoind Wi -SaliANOY Juapmi§ 00-000-0055-011-100 '68
00°000°8 000 000 000 00°000°8 sweis01d - SOIANDE JUIPMS 00-000-LEES-0171-100 88
ST8S 000 000 000 S§T'8S DM 1301 JUBPTIG/SIOR/SaOBOD 00-000-0STS-01¥1-100 L8
IS4 $8'89 000 68'89 0p'18S VOId $§2Y % S9Yde0d 00-000-02TS-01v1-100 98
00°009°1 000 000 000 00°009°1 Byeuqy dweD - S3IARDY JUSPMS 00-000-1Z1S-01%1-100 S8
00°000°C 000 000 000 00°000°C saLIe[eg §j9Y % $9Yoe0) 00-000-0TIS-01%I1-100 '¥8
00°001°C 007006 000 007006 007000 sallejeg -saAnoY £pog 1uapnIS 00-000-011S-01+#1-100 €8
SABIAYIY Apog JudpiIg O1p]
15°66£°99€S 00°08 00°0S 00°0S 1S°66£°99€S uoneanpy [e1ads 0071 TVLOL
67°0TLT 000 000 000 6v0TL] soueansuj uoisip dnoig-py [eoadS 00-000-1825-00Z1-100 T8
LS'90TY 000 000 000 LS90T Y soueInsu] [euaqt dnois-py [e102ds 00-000-082S-0021-100 18
0070081 000 000 000 00°005°1 JusWIASINGUIIRY 951M02-pY [193dS 00-000-0LTS-00Z1-100 08
6102/0¢/9 6107/0£/9 610T/0£/9 6107/0¢/9
- 810T/1/L - 810¢/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L uondLIsaQ / JIGUINN JUN0dTY
Suurewsy palaqunoug
junowry % uadg $30UBIqLINIUY pousg psuoday  198png pardopy

0Ev.) # Hoday

s9p09 03O pue uonodoung spun4 ||y sasuadxy

JoL}s1@ jooyds umo] ybungjy




610 G abed INdES'80:C 810Z/5L/8

Areaqry gzze

SL'8KS'pIS 00°08 00°0S 00°0% SL'8pS'vLS ) SARS 234G 0STZ TVLOL
00°59¢ 000 000 00°0 00°69C JUDWISINQUAIY 3SINOD-SIDIAIG Y093dS (0-000-0LZS-0S12-100 "TTI
00°'sZ 000 000 000 00°sT "dwo? JuswAojdwaun-5301A1a5 4092dS 00-000-09TS-0512-100 121
0S°LE 000 000 000 0S°LE "dwo) S19YI0M-S30IAIRS Yo92dS 00-000-0$ZS-0512-100 0TI
STITLY 000 000 000 STITL ©0Y-5301A128 4o93d§ 00-000-02TS-0S12-100 "611
00°00$°TC 000 0070 000 00°005°TT S91IB[eS-$321A19G 4222dS 00-000-0115-0§12-100 811
$321A19G Y229dS ¢S1Z
6T'LBT'9PS Prp69S P 698 00°08 £L°1889FS SINAIS YIBIH HEIT TVLOL
9¢'s P69 ' v69 000 00°00L so1ddng [e1au5-s231A19S YIEdH 00-000-019S-+E1T-100 "LI1
0000t 000- 000 000 00°001 [9AR1}-S92IAIS YME3H 00-000-08SS-+E1T-100 911
00'L99°¢€T 000 000 000 00°L99°€C JUDLISSISSY SIDIAISG [BSH 00-000-TEES-PEIT-100 ST
00001 000 000 000 007001 juswdofoAd( JOI4-5291A198 YIBOH 00-000-067S-¥E1T-100 P11
008t 000 000 000 008t "dwio]) JuswAoldwdaun-s301A19§ WIESH 00-000-09ZS-+E1Z-100 €11
00881 000 000 000 00881 “dwo)) s1{I0M-5901AI8S YI[E3H 00-000-0SZS-PEIT-100 "TI T
9T'e0b 000 000 000 9T'¢0f JuaWRINAY - SOAS UIBSH 00-000-0vZS-E1T-100 111
LY THS 000 000 000 LY'THS I BOlJ-5301AIS [eSH 00-000-0TTS-¥E1T-100 011
00°€91°07 000 000 000 00°€91°0C Nd'T - S921A13G U3[edH 00-000-ST1S-¥€12-100 "601
SANAS PEIH PEIT

$9°S7S'69S 16°268 IT°8LS 0L PIS $S°819'69S SPNARG ULPIND 0TIT TV.LOL
00°00§ 000 000 000 00°00¢ [ensiA-olpny souepIng 00-000-0595-0T1Z-100 ‘801
00°00% 000 000 000 00°00¥ $3009-3dueping (0-000-0v95-0T1Z-100 "LO1
6L'1TT 178L 17°8L 000 00°00¢ sa1ddng [essuss-aoueping 00-000-0195-0T12-100 "901
00°00§ 000 000 000 00°00¢ SIgd-eouepins-adIalag palvenuo) 00-000-01€$-0T12-100 'SOI
P8811 000 000 000 ¥8811 douBINSU] UOISIA douBpIng (0-000-1825-0T1C-100 '+01
S0'v89 000 000 000 S0'¥89 [ejua(d - souepiny 00-000-087S-0Z1T-100 €01
00°000°1 000 000 0070 00°000°1 JUSWIISINQUILRY 3SIN07) 3dueping (00-000-0LZS-0TIT-100 "TOL
00°s¢ 000 0070 000 00°5¢ juswAojdwiaun-2oueping 00-000-092S-0Z1Z-100 101

6102/0¢/9 6102/0¢/9 610T/0€/9 6102/0¢/9

- 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L uonduasa( / J9qUINN JUN0%dY

Supureway palaquinouy

junoury 2 Juadsg saduBIqQUINDUY pouad pauoday  198png paydopy

s9po J0d[qO pue uonoung spun4 ||y sasuadx3y
JouIsiq [ooyos umo] ybinqly

0cv/ ) # poday




6 j0 9 abed

Ndes'80°c 810T/5E/8

05°668°LLIS 05°668°LLIS 00708 0S'668°LLIS 00°66L'SSES N K10s1A19dRG - SIIAIIG IANENSUIWPY 0ZET TV.ILOL
05°668°LL1 0S'668°LLI 000 05°668°LL1 00°66L°5S€E JUSWISSASSY [BIAUSD 1S 00-000-1££S-0ZEZ-100 S+l
N £I10s1a1adng - SIVAIIS JAPRIISIUIUPY (€L
ST'P68'01S 00°08 0008 0008 STP68°01S uoyeINpY Jo preod 0I£T IVILOL
00°00%°1 000 000 000 0000t $aN(] BqSA-S921AIDS P JO Pieog 00-000-018S-01€T-100 ¥¥i
0005t 000 000 000 00°0s% T 0} GUIIaI Xe) S3jeS - 9AS PH JO Preod 00-000-€19S-01£Z-100 "€+l
00°05 00°0 000 000 000§ aliddng s, samnsean-saolaleg pg JO PIeOd 00-000-C195-01€2-100 THI
00081 000 000 000 00051 asuadxg pH Jo pieog - pg Jo preod 00-000-1195-01£Z-100 "I+1
00°0SL 000 000 000 00°05L sa1jddns-sa01A198 PH JO PIROT 00-000-0195-01£Z-100 Op1
00°05L 000 000 000 00°0SL SUISIIIAPER-S221AIS P JO PIEOY 00-000-0¥SS-01€Z-100 "6£1
00°000°1 000 000 000 0070001 $21AI0G [889]-52d1AI8S PF JO PIeod 00-000-09€$-01€2-100 "8€1
0070051 000 000 00°0 00°0051 uejd eu9la5e) 00-000-00£$-01€T-100 "LEl
STYHeE 000 000 000 STHPE e0Y-5301A108 P JO Preog 00-000-0TTS-01€2-100 "9€1
00°00S°1 000 000 000 00°008°1 Aiees-Joumseany/pd JO pIeog 00-000-1115-01€2-100 'SEI
00°000°¢ 00°0 000 000 00°000°¢ $aLIR[ES-S301AI9G P JO PIeog 00-000-0115-01€2-100 "FEI
uoneInpy jo pLeog 1€
SO'EGH8LS 8TIITS 06'9%% 8€'H9IS £EPOL'SLS Areaqry 7777 TVIOL
00°000°1 000 000 000 00°000°1 21eMY0S 19INdW03-$321A198 A1RIqIT 00-000-0L95-TZTT-100 "€E1
0T'L81 0829 06'9% 061 0005C s{eatpoLiad/sauizesew-saoinlag A1e1qi 00-000-1¢95-22TZ-100 TE1
00°000°S 000 000 000 00°000°S sjoog Areqi-sasiaieg A1eIqiT 00-000-0¥95-222C-100 1€1
0992 8LEET 000 8LEE] 00°00% saiddng Areiqri-sas1a1ag A1eiqr] 00-000-019$-22Z2-100 0€1
86'€88 000 000 00°0 86'£88 soueInsu] [euac] dnos-saoialeg ARIQIT (0-000-082S-22TT-100 671
00T 000 000 000 00'TC “dwo)) justwkojduraun-sao1aeg ARIQIT 00-000-092S-72ZT-100 "8I
00°59 000 000 000 0059 "dwo)) s1dIopM-sadta1eg AIRIqIT 00-000-0$2$-TTTT-100 "LTI
0S"€L oLl 000 oLyl 0T'88 1T - s901AIeS A1eIqET 00-000-0£25-222Z-100 "9T1
L6'S8EY 000 000 000 L6'S8EY ©21~$301A13§ AreIqrT (0-000-0Z¢S-2TTT-100 ST
819LT6 00°0 000 000 81'9LT'6 soueansu] yjeap] dnois-sadiasag Areiqi 00-000-0125-22T¢-100 +T1
00°€EE°LS 000 000 000 00°EEE'LS Ate[es-s201A195 AIRIQIT 00-000-011$-222Z-100 €21
610T/0€/9 610T/0€/9 610T/0€/9 610T/0£/9
- ST0U1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L uondiosa / J9qUINN JUN00dY
Surureway palsqunous
junowry 7 yuadg s3ouBIqUINOUL pousd psuoday  198pag paidopy

0EyLl # Hoday

sapo9 }09[qO pue uoloung spund ||y sesuadxg

Jo3sIg |ooyog umo] ybangly




6 40 L obed WdES80°C 8102/51/8

6T'LES 06T 0€'LES 06T 000 0£'LES 06T 6SVLOI8S S WOIJ $321AIAG [eUOISSIFOId 00-000-TEES-0THT-100 '0L1
1p100D) P {€193d§ - 5301138 danroddng 94T
19°€L9TLTS 017995518 00°0S 01'995'p1S 1L°6£T°L8TS $901a10g fedulld 01pT TVLOL
00°1L8 00°629 000 00°629 0070051 533, pue son (0-000-018S-01%2-100 691
00°052°1 000 000 0070 00°0SZ°1 waurdinbg 1oyndwio) - 59Ag [edidulld 00-000-¥ELS-011Z-100 891
00°00L 000 000 0070 00°00L SAMXL/ Wi -S0AS [edioulld 00-000-€€LS-01¥Z-100 "L9T
00°000°1 000 000 0070 00°000°1 aremyos 1emdwo)) - soAg sjedioutid 00-0060-0L95-012-100 991
00'000°C 000 000 00°0 00°000°C Anadysaiiddng sa1yyo-saoiatag fedidulld 00-000-0195-01+Z-100 §91
00°005°C 000 000 0070 00°008°C [oARI}-5901A19G Jedioulld 00-000-085S-01+2-100 '#91
000051 000 000 000 00°005°1 a3eysod -'soAg jedidulld 00-000-Z€SS-01¥Z-100 €91
€9°LILY LETRT 000 LETRT 00°000°S auoydaja)-s901a1ag jedioutld 00-000-0£5S-01+2-100 "T9I
00°05¥9 000 000 00°0 00°0S¥°9 '$9Ag J21doD) -'$9AG JediduLly 00-000-0€+S-01%2-100 "191
00°005°1 000 000 0070 00°005°1 dioutig-asuadxy Jo1d-s201a1ag fedioulld 00-000-16ZS-01¥Z-100 091
00°00S°1 000 000 0070 00°008°1 uswidojoAs( Joid -'soAS jedivulld 00-000-06TS-01¥Z-100 651
£9°950°1 000 000 00°0 £9°950°1 oueInsuj UOIStA dnois-sadtasag [ediould (0-000-182S-01+C-100 ‘851
LOTY'T 000 000 000 LOTTYT osueinsu] [ejus(q dnoi3-sodtatag fedioulld 00-000-08TS-01+T-100 "LS1
007000°C 000 0070 000 00°000°C "quIIay 95IN07) -'$IAS [ediduild 00-000-0LTS-01¥Z-100 951
00°SL 000 000 000 00°SL "dwo) JuswAordwsun-09ia1ag fedisulid 00-000-092S-01¥Z-100 'SSI
00°028°1 000 000 000 00°028°1 “dwo) s1o3I0M~5901A13G [edioulld 00-000-0STS-01+Z-100 ¥S1
$9'9L1°] oLl 000 yo’Ll 85 ¥61°1 JuowdINGY - $9aS [edidulld 00-000-0¥ZS-01+2-100 €51
00°S€L 00'1¢T 000 00°12 00'95L soueunsu] 377 dnoi3-a01a198 ediduild 00-000-0£ZS-014Z-100 TSI
S9¥00°p1 65°L96 000 65°L96 YTTLE'Y] edY-5201A10g [edioulid 00-000-02¢S-01¥Z-100 1ST
19°LTETH 0070 000 000 19°LTETY sueInsu] YiedH dnois-saoiaseg fediouild 00-000-0125-01¥2-100 051
£6°69T°9 0070 000 000 £6'697°9S J03eulpIo0D) [0OUOS DWIOH - DAS Ulld 00-000-L11S-01HT-100 "6¥1
$9°1€8°8S S1°L68 000 S1°L68 08'8ZL°6S Are[eg A1e101035-001A10¢ [edIoUd 00-000-€11S-01+Z-100 "8¥1
(0s°68L) 05°68L 000 05°68L 000 so1unsqns-saoialag [ediouiid 00-000-T11S-01HZ-100 "Ll
0€'$5L°89 $S'196°01 000 SS° 19601 S891L°6L Arejes-a01a108 [edioutid 00-000-0115-0142-100 91
$ALG [eddulld O1HT
6102/0t/9 6102/0¢/9 6102/0¢/9 6102/0€/9
- 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L uondi0sa / JGUINN JUN0S0Y
Suruteway pasquinoug
junowy 2 wiadg S30UBIqUINOU pouag psuoday  198png paydopy

Ocv/L # Hoday

sapo9 109[qO pue uonound spund ||y sesuadxg

JoLsIq |ooyds umo] ybanqly




6 jo g abed

WNdES:80:¢ 810T/51/8

0Z7'8€T'19£S K908 09'1€9°61S 79'600°1ZS h'6L8'POPS JuE[d JO RUEUNUIBIA/UONLIA0 0097 TV.LOL
00°00S°¢ 000 00°0 00°0 00°00S°€ X1 2 damuwing-jueld JO uew/uonendo 00-000-€€LS-009Z-100 €61
00°000°1 000 000 000 0070001 uswidinby -jueld Jo juteN/uoner2dQ 00-000-0€L5-009C-100 T61
OV €6£°5T1 09°909%C 09'1€9°61 00°SL6Y 00°000°0S 1 siuswdaoldun-jueld JO utewyuoleizdy 00-000-01L5-0092-100 161
00°000°01 000 000 000 00°000°01 Jagepm-ueld JO urew/aadO 00-000-$295-009T-100 061
00°000°0€ 000 000 000 00°000°0€ auedolq - Jue[d/uoniessdO 00-000-£29$-0092-100 681
¥S €06°6€ 9¥'96 000 9%°96 00°000°0t Ayourdag-jue]d JO urew/uoneIndQ 00-000-2295-0092-100 881
6 1L8°El 19°821°1 0070 19°8T1°1 00°000°ST sayddng [e1poIsn-jueld JO wiew/dO 00-000-019$-0092-100 “L81
00°009 000 000 000 00°009 JoaeiI-juR[d JO Jutew/19dO 00-000-0855-009T-100 981
00°005°S 000 000 000 00°005°S 90IAIDG 1UOD) - Juefd JO JUIEW/AO 00-000-9€S-0092-100 "S81
00°00S°€ 000 000 000 00°005°¢ sieday - Jute/uonessdQ 00-000-£€¥S-0092-100 481
8L pYE‘8y TTSS9°1 000 TTSS9'L 00700008 juiey/saedsy - Jueld Jo JurepuoneIddQ 00-000-TEXS-009T-100 "€81
00°00S°C 000 000 000 00°005°C edoy] - spunosS-jueld 3O Jurew/uonesddg 00-000-1£+S-009Z-100 "T81
00°005°€ 000 000 000 00°008°€ 29]j0D 98eques-jue|d JO JuteuyuonesddQ 00-000-12#S-0092-100 181
LE'0SS 000 000 000 LE0SS 1 uoisip dnoiS-jueld JO utewyuonesddo 00-000-1875-0092-100 081
LTYT6 ] 000 000 000 LTYT6l 1 [eyuaq dnosB-jueld JO uew/uonessd) 00-000-0825-009Z-100 6L1
000§ 0070 000 000 00°0§ D JuswAojdiaun-jueld JO Jutew/uoneIndO 00-000-092S-0092-100 '8L1
00019 00°0 000 000 00019 dwo) s1ax1om-lueld JO “JuteuyuonesdQ 00-000-0S7$-009Z-100 "LLI
€9°EET’T 8T°L0T 0070 8T°L0T 16°0vE'l JUSWALNAY -JuB|d JO JUIeN/ARdO 00-000-0¥TS-0092-100 9L1
06 %15y 60°0Z6 000 60°0Z6 66'vEY'S edY-jueld JO “Jutew/uonesadO 00-000-07TS-009¢-100 SLI
07°€78'8 000 000 000 0T'€78'8 1 y)eay dnois-jueld JO “Jutewyuonesddd 00-000-012$-009Z-100 +LI
ST'TSO1 SL'LY6'T 000 SLLY6T 00°000% saymusqns-jueld JO Jurewyuonesdy 00-000-TI1$-0092-100 "EL1
LY'996°LS 17°6L0°6 000 1T°6L0°6 89°5¥0°LY salefes-jueld 3O ‘Jutew/uonesndQ 00-000-0115-0092-100 ‘TLI
Jug[d JO RuUeuNUIB/UOBERAD 09T
-00°000°92S 00°0S 00°0S 00°08 00°000°97$ SUB0 WA, Joys 9ZsT TV.LOL
00°000°9Z 000 000 000 00°000°9 SQJOJU] SUBOT] ULIQ |, LOYS-SIdIAIRS [8dst (0-000-0£85-0TST-100 "1LI
SUBOT UL 3I104S Q7ST
6T LES'06TS 0£°LES'06TS 00°08 0€'LES'06TS 65°PLO'ISSS 1p400D) P [¢192d - $391A108 dans0ddng 0ZHT TVLOL
610T/0€/9 6107/0€/9 6102/0€/9 6102/0€/9
- 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L uond10saQ / JqUINN JUN00dY
SBuureway parqunoug
junowry 7 juadg SSOUBIUINOUY pousd pauoday  198png paydopy

OEvLL # Hoday

sapo9 }99lqO pue uonoung spund ||y sesuadxg
JolsIq [ooyds umo] ybingly




6 40 g abed

INd€G:80°C 8L0c/51/8

LTBLY'SSTI'SS  SE£008°0H9S GI'LLO'PES 99°77L'9098 T9°'8LT'I6L'SS TV.LOL ANVYD
(L 100'0)8 LLT00'TS 00708 LLT00'ZS 00°08 wes3o1g pooy 10S TV.LOL
LL1000s LL100CS 00°08 LL'100'TS 00°08 1AL3S POOJ 001€ TVLOL
(CTAa20] 9Tl 000 9Tyl 000 QIRIPIAIN %@ VDI - 991A138 POO 00-000-0TTS-001£-10S 661
(15°658°1) 1576581 000 15°658°1 000 Saue[eS - 991AI19G po0,] 00-000-0116-001€-10¢ "861

WIAIIS poog 00I€
weL301] poog 10S

PO 08PLSI'SS  85'BGL'8EIS 69°LLO'PES 68°0ZL'P09S TY8LT'IGL'SS puny jgrousd 100 TV.LOL

00°000°0TS 00708 00°0S 00°08 00°000°0ZS 9IAIS POO 00I€ TV.LOL

00°000°0T 00°0 000 000 00°000°0Z S30URINSU] 12403 0] WEIS01] POO, 03 1911, 00-000-0€65-001€-100 "L61
ARG poog OO1E
20°9€8°18S 00°9£7'8LS 00°08 0079€T'8LS 20°TLO091S $92IAIaG uonelsodsueLl, 00LT TVLOL

00'9€7°8L 00'9€T°8L 000 00°9€2°8L 00'CLY 95T 1S ol adtAleg sng 00-000-7€ES-00LZ-100 961

00 000 0070 000 200 VOl prenD 8uisso1d 00-000-0ZZS-00LZ-100 "S61

00°009°¢ 000 00°0 000 00°009°€ pleny suisso1d 00-000-S115-00LT-100 +61

$301A40€ uonerodsuel ] (0LT
6102/0£/9 6102/0£/9 6107/0£/9 6102/0£/9
- 810T/1/L - 810Z/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L uonduosaq / 2qUnN N0y
Suruipwoy pataquinoug
wunowy 2% juadg SdUBIQUINOUT pouad pauoday  1e8png pardopy

0cyL) # noday

sopo) 109[qQ pue uonound spund ||y sesuadxg

JousIq [ooyds umo] ybunq|y




